
Memorandum  

To: Mayor and Town Council  

From: Lisa Snyder 

Date: 1/14/2025 

Re: Board of Adjustment 

The terms for the following members of the Board of Adjustment will expire on December 31, 2024.  

Dusty Gilvin has applied for the opening.  We have no applicants for the alternate positions. 

 

Jim Knowles  (Reappointment needed) 

Thomas White  (Reappointment needed) 

Justin Musick  (Reappointment needed) 

Michelle Shail  (Term expires 1/01/2026) 

 

New Applicants: 

Dusty Gilvin  (Term expires 1/01/2028) 

 

 

Three appointees will serve until January 1, 2027, one member will serve until 1/1/2026, and one 

appointee will serve until January 1, 2028.  

 

Action Requested:  Council will need to decide on the reappointments and one application for the 

Board of Adjustment. 

 


